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Bid Bulletin No. (1) 
Minuets of Pre-Bid Meeting 

UNDP/DDR premises in Mashtal Street, House No. 98, Block 10 

 
 

  

Date: 04 April2018   
Time:11:00am - 12:15 pm. 

Civil works for Eldeain and Tura Projects-  ITB/KRT/DDR/18/006 & ITB/KRT/DDR/18/007 

 

To All Bidders:  
  

# Document/Sections/ 
Clauses 

Query UNDP Response 

1  Can the bid price be submitted in USD? The bidder can bid either in SDG or USD at his own 
discretion .The PO and the Check shall be issued in the 
currency selected by the bidder. Anyway, commercial 
banks pay the local contractors in local currency 
according to Central Bank of Sudan directives at official 
rates of commercial Bank rates 

2  There are discrepancies between the BoQ 
in the ITB and the BoQ in excel sheet? 

Revised copies of BoQ in excel sheet is posted in the 
website. Please make sure that you are using the latest 
version of the BoQ as only revised version shall be 
accepted 

3  The ITB number in the ITB is not the same 
as indicated in the BoQ excel sheet 

The numbers of ITB in the Excel sheets are corrected and 
revised 

4  Is it possible to quote for all the ITBs? Bidders could bid for one ITB  or 2 ITBs but partial 
quotation for the same ITB is not allowed 

5  Is it possible to cancel a bid after 
participation? 

It’s possible to edit and cancel a bid before the dead line. 

6  What is duration of the projects? The duration of the each project is 2.5 month and not 4 
months as stated in one of the ITBs 
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7  What is the bid security validity duration 

required and is bid securities issued by 

insurance companies are acceptable?  

 

The bid security validity duration is 2 months. Only bid 
securities issued by commercial banks are acceptable 

8  Is water available in the project location?  

 

Water is available in the nearby water yards. But there is 
no reliable water system. 

9  Are all materials are available in Eldeain 

area? 

Some local materials are available but some are 

delivered from outside of Eldeain and bidders are 

encouraged to seek accurate responses from local 

reliable sources. 

 
10  Are all materials are available in Eldeain 

area? 

It’s allowed for bidders to participate in two ITBs any 

due urgency and the short time remain for projects 

execution UNDP may give only contract to one 

contractor. 

11  We face a lot difficulties to enter our 

accounts and to upload the files?  

 

All bidders are invited to attend the special training on e-
tendering process 
 
- Date: Monday 09/04/2018 
- Time: 10:00 a.m to 12:00.p.m 
- Venue: UNDP-Country office –Gam’a Street- Merawi 

Meeting Room.(South of     Federal Ministry of Petrol) 

 


